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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 8:21 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject:

RE: 030168-TC; Brothers Services Corporation

We will add the "s" but will of course need the documentation from Secy of State for docket file. Can you get that to us
when you bring the rec?

----- Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2003 8:16 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: 030168-TC; Brothers Services Corporation

Kay please add an "s" to Services so this can go on the agenda. The Sec of State has an s however the application does
not. | contacted the person who filed the application and they just simply forgot to add the "s". They are Spanish
speaking and to them there is no difference in the way they pronounce the whole company name.
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Florida Profit
BROTHERS SERVICES CORPORATION

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
102 SOUTH 4TH STREET
IMMOKALEE FL 34142

MAILING ADDRESS
102 SOUTH 4TH STREET
IMMOKALEE FL 34142

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
P01000080305 651129883 08/13/2001

State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE

Registered Agent
sme & Address
BAEZ, BOLIVAR

306 W. MAIN STREET
IMMOKALEE FL 34142

! Address Changed: 01/15/2003

Officer/Director Detail

BAEZ, BOLIVAR
306 W. MAIN ST.

IMMOKALEE FL 34142

HINOJOSA, CESARAR W
306 W. MAIN ST.

IMMOKALEE FL 34142

Annual Reports

04/03/2002
_ 01/15/2003

No Events
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